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Blake Lapthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire SO53 3LG 

Your Ref: 078964/000016/JCW/FREE IN/TS 

22 April 2009 

Dear Sirs 

Gladys Richards, Inquest - Your client Mrs G MacKenzie: 

I refer to your letter of 9 April 2009. 

As I have previously stated, I am happy to support your client’s application for 
public funding. 

Given the issues that may arise at the Inquest, I feel that her being legally 
represented at the hearing will vitally assist both her and myself. 

Yours faithfully 

David C Horsley 

Email: .................................... -1~-~-~1~-~ .................................... 
i ............................................................................................. 
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Blake 
Lapthorn 

Mr Horsley 
Room T20 
The Guildhall 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PO1 2AJ 

9 April 2009 

Dear Dr Horsley 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

DDI:[ 

iCode A 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

Our Ref: 078964/000016/JCW/FREE I N/TS 

Your Ref: 

Gosport Inquest 
Mrs Gladys Richards (Deceased) 

We write on behalf of Mrs Gillian MacKenzie concerning the inquest into the death of her late mother, Mrs 
Gladys Richards (Deceased). 

We will be representing Mrs MacKenzie at the Inquest. Please note that we only represent her and no other 
family members. 

Mrs MacKenzie has kindly provided a copy of the letter from you to her dated 19th March 2009. At this stage 
we are still considering evidential issues in relation to the Gosport inquest hearing. You did state in the letter 
that you would be able to support an application made on behalf of Mrs MacKenzie to the Legal Services 
Commission for funding under "exceptional circumstances". 

The Coroner supports the application for public funding. 

Representation will assist him. 

Representation is necessary. 

We are now preparing the application. If we are able to ask for your support then that would be extremely 
helpful and much appreciated. We understand that the Legal Services Commission would find it helpful to 
ascertain if: 

~.ZZZ. Z.L, 7 £.2 L .-__Z ~___’" -_J 

We would be grateful if you can note our interest in this matter and if you could indicate your view in relation to 
public funding. 

We look forward to hearing from you. Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please ask to 
speak to John White. 

Yours si~ce[.eJ~ ........................................................................................................................................... 
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